From: Benoit Beauchamp

To: Licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or
Subject: Water License Application

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 1:58:48 PM
Attachments: Beauchamp_Raanes.doc

Beauchamp_Raanes Inuktitut.doc
SW_Ellesmere.pdf
060614 Water Licence Application-ITME Beauchamp.doc

Dear Nunavut Water Board:

Please find attached my application for a Nunavut Water License in
support of our research expedition to Ellesmere Island this summer.

As mentioned in the application, we are a group of three researchers
(myself and two students) who will be doing research from five different
localities on Raanes Pensinsula, SW Ellesmere Island. We will spend a
maximum of four days at each locality. Our water usage will be minimal.
Our research is supported by the Polar Continental Shelf Project (PCSP).
PCSP indicated that we have to apply for a Water Licence.

Also attached are a map, a project summary in English and one in Inuktituk.

I will call you to pass you my credit card number to cover the $30.00
Application Fee and the $30.00 Water Use Deposit.

I will send the signed original by mail to you.

Please acknowledge reception of this application. Contact me should
there be any problem with our application.

Benoit Beauchamp

Benoit Beauchamp, Ph.D.

Executive Director

The Arctic Institute of North America (AINA)
University of Calgary (*)

2500 University Drive N.W.

Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4

Phone: (403) 220-7516

Cell: (403) 850-9552

FAX: (403) 282-4609

E-mail: bbeaucha@ucalgary.ca
Website: www.arctic.ucalgary.ca

(*) Located in MacKimmie Library Tower


mailto:bbeaucha@ucalgary.ca
mailto:Licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



Project Title: 


Arctic carbonates

Researchers names and affiliations: 


Leader: Benoit Beauchamp, University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta


Steve Grasby, Geological Survey of Canada, Calgary, Alberta

Kaylee Anderson, University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta


Victoria Walker, University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta

Candice Schulz, University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta


Timeframe:


June 25, 2010 to August 06, 2012 


Project Description:

Purpose:


We will investigate the role played by ocean acidification in the global transformation of carbonate rocks across the late Paleozoic-early Mesozoic transition, some 251 million years ago, when pCO2 levels rose from modern-like value to 5x to 10x modern values. We will focus on an area of the Sverdrup Basin centered on Raanes Peninsula, SW Ellesmere Island, where this phenomenon is well displayed in outcrops.

Goals and objectives

The project will address two issues of importance to understand the phenomenon of oceans acidification in the distant past in the Sverdrup Basin: 

1. Ancient reefs. The focus of this project is to examine outcrops of large ancient reefs west of Blind Fiord, on Raanes Peninsula, SW Ellesmere  Island.


2. Sandstone-carbonate units. The focus of this project is to examine outcrops of carbonates and sandstones east of Blind Fiord, on Raanes Peninsula, SW Ellesmere  Island.


Method of transportation:


Twin Otter transportation from Resolute Bay to Eureka or strips designated by PCSP

Helicopter transportation to study area.


Walk from camp site to outcrops


Structures to be erected:


Only four temporary personal tents will be erected at the different camp sites.


Restoration/abandonment plans:


Each camp site will be restored to its original conditions. All garbage will be gathered and shipped back to Resolute. 

Methodology:


Collection protocol and mechanism

About 50 small rock samples (less than 0.5 kg each) will be collected for geochemical analysis. Samples will be collected with a geological hammer and will be catalogued and preserved in Calgary by the Geological Survey of Canada. No fossils will be collected.

Data:

Use of data:

In the short term, the data will be used in support of the work of the researchers and the graduate students. The data will then be published in peer-reviewed journals, after which it will be made publicly available through the GSC to anyone who wishes to use it.

Reporting


Three to five peer-reviewed papers will result from this project. The results that are relevant to Arctic Institute of North America's outreach initiative.
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ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖅ ᐊᑎᖓ: 


ᐅᑭᐅᑕᖅᑐᒥᑦ ᑕᕆᐅᖃᕐᓂᖓ

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑏᑦ ᐊᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᖏᑦ: 


ᑐᑭᒧᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᔨ: ᐱᐊᕗᐊ ᐴᓵᓐᑦ, ᓯᓚᑦᑐᓴᕐᕕᒃᔪᐊᖅ ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᐃᐅᐴᑕ

ᓯᑎᕝ ᑯᕌᔅᐱ, ᐅᔭᖅᑲᓂᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑏᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ, ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᐃᐅᐴᑕ

ᑲᐃᓕ ᐋᓐᑐᓴᓐ, ᓯᓚᑦᑐᓴᕐᕕᒃᔪᐊᖅ ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᐃᐅᐴᑕ

ᕕᒃᑐᐊᕆᔭ ᕗᐊᑯ, ᓯᓚᑦᑐᓴᕐᕕᒃᔪᐊᖅ ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᐃᐅᐴᑕ

ᑳᓐᑎᔅ ᓲᔅ, ᓯᓚᑦᑐᓴᕐᕕᒃᔪᐊᖅ ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᑭᐅᕈᕆ, ᐃᐅᐴᑕ

ᖃᖓᒃᑰᓂᖓ:


ᔫᓂ 25, 2010 ᑎᑭᑦᑐᒍ ᐋᒡᒋᓯ 06, 2012 


ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᖅᓯᒪᓂᖓ:

ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖓ:


ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᒪᖅ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖓᓂᑦ ᑕᕆᐅᖃᕐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᓯᓚᕐᔪᐊᒧᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔩᔪᒥᑦ ᑕᕆᐅᖃᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐅᔭᖅᑲᓂᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓵᓗᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖓ, 251 ᒥᓕᐊᓐ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᐃᑦ ᖄᖏᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑦ, pCO2 ᖁᕙᓯᓐᓂᖓ ᖁᕙᕆᐊᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᐅᓪᓗᒥᑎᑐᑦ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᐃᕋᖅᓱᓂᑦ ᖁᓕᓄᑦ ᐅᓪᓗᒥᐅᔪᑎᑐᑦ. ᐱᓕᕆᓗᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᓱᕘᕐᑕᑉ ᑕᕆᐅᖓ ᕿᑎᐊᓃᑦᑐᖅ Raanes Peninsula, ᑲᓇᓐᓇᖓᓂ ᐱᖓᓐᓇᖓᓂ ᖁᑦᑎᑦᑑᑉ ᐃᒪᖓᓂ, ᑕᒫᓂ ᑕᑯᒃᓴᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕈᑎᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ.


ᑐᕌᒐᖏᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᓪᓗ

ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔪᖅ  ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐳᔫᓐᓂᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖏᑦ ᑕᕆᐅᕐᔪᐊᑦ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈᕐᓂᓴᕐᓂᑦ ᓱᕘᑐᕋᑉ ᑕᕆᐅᖓᓂ: 

1. ᐃᒪᐅᑉ ᐃᖅᑲᖓᓂᒥᐅᑕᑐᖃᐃᑦ. ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖓ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓗᑎᑦ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᒥᐅᑕᒥᓃᑦ ᐱᕈᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᖓᓐᓇᖓᓂ Blind Fiord, Raanes Peninsula, ᓂᒋᖓᓂ ᐱᖓᓐᓇᖓᓂ ᖁᑦᑎᑦᑑᑉ ᐃᒪᖓᓂ.


2. ᓯᐅᕋᐃᑦ ᑕᕆᐅᖃᖅᑐᑦ. ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖓ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓗᑎᑦ ᐃᓗᓕᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᑕᕆᐅᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓯᐅᕋᐃᑦ ᑲᓇᓐᓇᖓᓂ, Raanes Peninsula, ᓂᒋᖓᓂ ᐱᖓᓐᓇᖓᓂ ᖁᑦᑎᑦᑑᑉ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᖓᓂ.


ᐃᖏᕋᔾᔪᑎᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ:


ᖃᖓᑕᓲᕋᓛᖅ ᒪᕐᕈᓕᒃ ᐃᖏᕋᔾᔪᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᖃᐅᓱᐃᑦᑐᒥᑦ ᔪᕇᑲᒧᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᒥᕝᕖᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ PCSP-ᑯᓐᓂᑦ

ᖁᓛᒎᓖᑦ ᖃᖓᑕᔾᔪᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᕕᐅᔪᓄᑦ.


ᐱᓱᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᓇᔪᖅᑕᖓᓂᑦ ᐊᐅᑦᑯᐹᑉᒧᑦ

ᓴᓇᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᓇᑉᐸᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ:


ᑎᓴᒪᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᑐᐲᑦ ᓇᑉᐸᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂᔅᓴᐃᓇᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᕕᐅᔪᓂᑦ.


ᐸᕐᓇᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐅᑎᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ/ᕿᒪᐃᓂᕐᒧᑦ:


ᐊᑐᓂ ᓇᔪᕐᕕᐅᔪᑦ ᐅᑎᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᓂᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᐊᑦᑕᑯᓕᒫᑦ ᓄᐊᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᑎᖅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᖃᐅᓱᐃᑦᑐᒧᑦ. 

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ:


ᓄᐊᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔪᑎᖓ

ᖃᓂᒋᔭᖏᓐᓂ 50 ᒥᑭᔪᑦ ᐅᔭᕋᐃᑦ ᓄᐊᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ (ᐅᖁᒪᐃᓐᓂᖏᑦ 0.5 kg ᐊᑐᓂ) ᓄᐊᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ. ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕋᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᓄᐊᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᔭᕋᑦᑎᐊᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᐴᖅᓯᒪᔭᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᑭᐅᕈᕆᒥᑦ ᐅᔭᖅᑲᓂᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᑯᓐᓂᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ. ᓴᐅᓂᑐᖃᒥᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᓄᐊᑦᑎᔮᖏᑦᑐᑦ.

ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᑦ:

ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕈᑎᒥᓃᑦ:

ᕿᓚᒥᐅᔪᒧᑦ, ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕈᑎᒥᓃᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᕐᓗᑎᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓯᓚᑦᑐᓴᕐᕕᒃᔪᐊᒥᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕇᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ, ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᖅᑎᒍᑦ, ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ GSC-ᑯᑎᒍᑦ ᑭᓇᑐᐃᓐᓇᒧᑦ ᐊᑐᕈᒪᔪᒧᑦ.

ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ

ᐱᖓᓱᓂᑦ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᓄᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒧᑦ. ᖃᓄᐃᓐᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᑦᑐᐊᓂᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᑭᐅᑕᖅᑐᒥᑦ ᐃᓪᓗᖅ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᒥᐊᓕᒐᒥᓗ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᑦ.
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WATER LICENCE




APPLICATION FORM


Application for: (check one)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  New
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Renewal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Amendment
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Assignment
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Cancellation

		LICENCE NO:


(for NWB use only)



		1.
NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT/LICENSEE


Benoit Beauchamp


Arctic Institute of North America


University of Calgary


Calgary, AB 


T2N 1N4


Phone: 403 220-7516

Fax:     403 220-4609

e-mail: bbeaucha@ucalgary.ca



		2.
ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN CANADA (if applicable)


     

Phone:       

Fax:           

e-mail:       



		3.
LOCATION OF UNDERTAKING (describe and attach a topographical map, indicating the main components of the Undertaking)

Map attached

     

Latitude: (78°23’34” N)
Longitude:  (85°33’21” W)

NTS Map Sheet No. 49FScale: 1:250,000





		4.
DESCRIPTION OF UNDERTAKING (attach plans and drawings)


Five small research localities on Raanes Peninsula, SW Ellesmere Island, centered around coordinates above. Map attached

Three tents with three people will be set up at each locality for a period of 4 days on average. 


Research to take place during a 3-week period between June 25 2010 and August 10 2010. 






		5.
TYPE OF PRIMARY UNDERTAKING (A supplementary questionnaire must be submitted with the application for undertakings listed in “bold”)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Industrial
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Agricultural 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mining and Milling(includes exploration/drilling)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Conservation

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Municipal (includes camps/lodges)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recreational     


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Power
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Miscellaneous (describe below):


Small-scale university research supported by PCSP. Three people will set up three tents at five localities on Raanes Peninsula, SW Ellesmere, and will spend 4 days at each locality on average.

     

See Schedule II of Northwest Territories Waters Regulations for Description of Undertakings





		6.
WATER USE


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 To obtain water
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Flood control

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 To cross a watercourse
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 To divert a watercourse

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 To modify the bed or bank of a watercourse
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 To alter the flow of , or store, water


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other (describe): Water to be used will come from melting snow patches





		7.
QUANTITY OF WATER INVOLVED (cubic metres per day including both quantity to be used and quality to be returned to source)


Water use
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 100m3/day or less


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Greater than 100m3/day; if greater, indicate quantities to be used for each purpose (camp, drilling, etc.)     

Water returned to source


0
m3/day





		8.
WASTE (for each type of waste describe: composition, quantity (cubic metres per day), methods of treatment and disposal, etc.) 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sewage
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Waste oil




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Solid Waste
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Greywater


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Hazardous
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sludges

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Bulky Items/Scrap Metal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other describe):GREY WATER: Less than one cubic metre per day of grey water will be produced (only 4 litres); grey water to be disposed in small dug out pits; pits to be backfilled after usage. HUMAN WASTE: 2 kgs per day. Burned as much as possible. Unburned waste to be sealed and shipped to Resolute for disposal. COMBUSTIBLE WASTE: 1 kg per day. Burned as much as possible.  Unburned material packed and shipped to Resolute for dispposal. NON-COMBUSTIBLE WASTE: 1 kg per day. Crushed and bagged. Shipped to Resolute for dispposal 





		9.
OTHER PERSONS OR PROPERTIES AFFECTED BY THIS UNDERTAKING (give name, mailing address and location; attach if necessary)     

We have applied for a Nunavut Research Institute License

     

     

Land Use Permit

DIAND
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No     If no, date expected      

Regional Inuit Association
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No     If no, date expected      

Commissioner
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No     If no, date expected      





		10.
PREDICTED ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF UNDERTAKING AND PROPOSED MITIGATION MEASURES (direct, indirect, cumulative impacts, etc.)     

Ours is a very small PCSP-supported operation which will leave no environmental impact. The grounds will be returned to their original pristine conditions with no visual or hidden impacts.

     

     

NIRB Screening 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No      If no, date expected      





		11.
 INUIT WATER RIGHTS


Will the project or activity substantially affect the quality, quantity, or flow of water flowing through Inuit Owned Lands and the rights of Inuit under Article 20 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement?


No

If yes, has the applicant entered into an agreement with the Designated Inuit organization to pay compensation for any loss or damage that may be caused by the alteration.  If no compensation agreement has been made, how will compensation be determined?     

     



		12.
CONTRACTORS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS (name, address and functions)


     

     





		13.
STUDIES UNDERTAKEN TO DATE (list and attach copies of studies, reports, research, etc.)


     

     





		14.
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THE APPLICATION FOR THE REGULATORY PROCESS TO BEGIN


Supplementary Questionnaire (where applicable: see section 5)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  If no, date expected      

Inuktitut and/or Inuinnaqtun/English Summary of Project
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  If no, date expected      

Application fee of $30.00 (Payee Receiver General for Canada)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  If no, date expected      

Water Use fee of $30.00 (unless otherwise indicated in Section 9 of the NWT Waters Regulations; Payee Receiver General for Canada)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  If no, date expected      





		15.
PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE (unless otherwise indicated, the NWB will consider the application for a five (5) year term)


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 one year or less    (or)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Multi Year


 
Start Date: June 25, 2010Completion Date: August 10, 2014







		Benoit Beauchamp

		

		Professor

		

		

		

		February 16, 2010



		Name (Print)

		

		Title (Print)

		

		Signature

		

		Date





		For Nunavut Water Board office use only

APPLICATION FEE
Amount: $     
Pay ID No.:       

WATER USE DEPOSIT
Amount: $     
Pay ID No.:       
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